
Petty. Heather 

From: kparker@coweta.ga.us 

Sent: Saturday, April 21, 2018 2:53 PM 

To: jyarbrough@coweta.ga.us 

Subject: Protest! Arrests/ CNN 

Sean Nottingham from CNN would like to speak with someone regarding the arrests from the protest that have been 

made. 

He can be reached at .. 1 IE nIS 

Katherine Parker 
Coweta County Sheriffs Office 

Newnan, GA 30263 
770-253-1502 



Petty. Heather 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jyarbroug h@coweta.ga.us 
Saturday, April 21, 2018 3:08 PM 
kparker@coweta.ga.us 
Re: Protest! Arrests/ CNN 

Call Newnan Police Department! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 21, 2018, at 2:52 PM, Parker, Katherine <kparker@coweta.ga.us> wrote: 

Sean Nottingham from CNN would like to speak with someone regarding the arrests from the protest 
that have been made. 

He can be reached at 404-827-1511 

<imogeOO 1 .png> 
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Petty. Heather 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kparker@coweta.ga.us 
Saturday, April 21, 2018 5:50 PM 
CCSOSupervision@coweta.ga.us 
04/21/18 

Nothing major to pass along. 

** We have had several phone calls today reference the protest. The majority ofthem were news channels 
asking for updates and they were directed to the right people. However, we had 2 extremely rude people from 
other states call about the protest and one of them screamed and yelled about the Neo-Nazi's not being off 
the stage at 1701, her questions were answered and she was advised to contact the City of Newnan about her 
issues with it. * * 

Also on a side note .. Thank you for everything that each and one of you has done in preparation for today's 
event. On behalf of dispatch, we are all so happy that everyone has remained safe and we hope that you 
continue to remain safe throughout the night. 

With love, 

Katherine Parker 
Coweta County Sheriffs Office 

Newnan., GA 30263 
770-253-1502 
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Petty. Heather 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

wcampbell@coweta.ga.us 
Saturday, April 21, 2018 9:31 PM 
kpa rker@coweta.ga.us 

Subject: Re: 04/21/18 

Yeah come on!!!! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 21,2018, at 17:49, Parker, Katherine <kparker@coweta.ga.u5>wrote: 

l\Jothing major to pass along. 

** We have had several phone calls today reference the protest. The majority ofthem were 
news channels asking for updates and they were directed to the right people. However, we had 
2 extremely rude people from other states call about the protest and one of them screamed 
and yelled about the Neo-Nazi's not being offthe stage at 1701, her questions were answered 
and she was advised to contact the City of Newnan about her issues with it. ** 

Also on a side note .. Thank you for everything that each and one of you has done in preparation 
for today's event. On behalf of dispatch, we are all so happy that everyone has remained safe 
and we hope that you continue to remain safe throughout the night. 

With love, 

<image002.png> 

1 

mailto:kparker@coweta.ga.u5>wrote


Petty. Heather 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

djenkins@coweta.ga.us 
Sunday, April 22, 2018 5:53 PM 
csmith@coweta.ga.us 
FTO meeting 

LT, 

I just got the word that we are having SWAT training at the firetower 1700 Monday night. I was hoping we 
would get the night off after Mantracker and the protest. 

I am available earlier or later for the meeting with Drew 

Dan Jenkins 

Sent from my Verizon Motorola Smart phone 
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Petty. Heather 

From: myeager@coweta.ga.us 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sunday, April 22, 2018 7:48 PM 
kparker@coweta.ga.us 
CCSOSupervision@coweta.ga.us 

Re: 04/21/18 

Thank you Katherine 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 21, 2018, at 5:50 PM, Parker, Katherine <kparker@coweta.ga.us> wrote: 

Nothing major to pass along. 

* * We have had several phone calls today reference the protest. The majority of them were 
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

From: csmith@coweta.ga.us 

Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2018 9:08 PM 

To: djenkins@coweta.ga.us 

Subject: RE: FTO meeting 

Hey Dan, 


I guess you can just start with Drew Tuesday, April 24th
, so that you may attend your SWAT meeting. I'll advise Gilbert. 


LT Chuck Smith 

Coweta County Sheriff's Office 
Professional Standards Administrative Services 

560 Greison Trail 
Newnan, GA 30263 
Direct: 678-854-0023 

Main: 770-253-1502, ext. 8235 
csmith@coweta.ga.us 

www.cowetacosheriff.com 
www.mantrackertraining.org 

From: Jenkins, Dan 

Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2018 5:53 PM 
To: Smith, Chuck <csmith@coweta.ga.us> 
Subject: FTO meeting 

LT, 

I just got the word that we are having SWAT training at the firetower 1700 Monday night. I was hoping we 
would get the night off after Mantracker and the protest. 

( 

I am available earlier or later for the meeting with'Drew 

Dan Jenkins 

Sent from my Verizon j\1oloroia Smart phone 
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Petty. Heather 

From: djenkins@coweta.ga.us 

Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2018 9:12 PM 
To: csmith@coweta.ga.us 
Subject: RE: FTO meeting 

It is not a matter of not being able to train him. I typically take my trainees to SWAT training with me. 

Sent from my Verizon Motorola Smartphone 
On Apr 22,20189:07 PM, "Smith, Chuck" <csmith@coweta.ga.us> wTote: 
Hey Dan, 

I guess you can just start with Drew Tuesday, April 24th, so that you may attend your SWAT meeting. I'll advise Gilbert. 


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

Sent from my Verizon A1otorola Smart phone 

1 

mailto:csmith@coweta.ga.us
http:www.mantrackertraining.org
http:www.cowetacosheriff.com
mailto:ith@coweta.ga.us
mailto:csmith@coweta.ga.us


Petty. Heather 

From: csmith@coweta.ga.us 
Sent: Sunday. April 22, 2018 9:15 PM 
To: djenkins@coweta.ga.us 
Subject: RE: FTO meeting 

Drew can start with you Tuesday, we have a test at 17:25 Monday, and this would probably be easier. 

LT Chuck Smith 
Coweta County Sheriffs Office 
Professional Standards Administrative Services 
560 Greison Trail 
Newnan, GA 30263 
Direct: 678-854-0023 

S 1'& "111 •• 
Main: 770-253-1502, ext. 8235 
csmith@coweta.ga.us 
www.cowetacosheriff.com 
www.mantrackertraining.org 

From: Jenkins, Dan 

Sent: Sunday, April 22, 20189:12 PM 
To: Smith, Chuck <csmith@coweta.ga.us> 
Subject: RE: FTO meeting 

It is not a matter of not being able to train him. I typically take my trainees to SW AT training with me. 

Sent from my Verizon Motorola Smart phone 
On Apr 22, 2018 9:07 PM, "Smith, Chuck" <csmith@coweta.ga.us> wrote: 
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

I i 
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
To: Smith, Chuck <csmith@cDweta.ga.us> 
Subject: FTO meeting 

LT, 

Ijust got the word that we are having SWAT training at the firetower 1700 Monday night. I was hoping we 
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
Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2018 9:16 PM 

To: csmith@coweta.ga.us 

Subject: RE: FTO meeting 

Sure thing 

Sent from my Verizon Motorola Smart phone 
On Apr 22,20189:14 PM, "Smith, Chuck" <csmith@coweta.ga.us> wrote: 

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


= II::
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
On Apr 22,20189:07 PM, "Smith, Chuck" <csmith@coweta.ga.us> wrote: 
Hey Dan, 


Iguess you can just start with Drew Tuesday, April 24th, so that you may attend your SWAT meeting. I'll advise Gilbert. 


LT Chuck Smith 
Coweta County Sheriff's Office 
Professional Standards Administrative Services 
560 Greison Trail 
Newnan, GA 30263 
liWect: 678-854-0023 
• 11_llat 
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

From: hpetty@coweta.ga.us 

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:26 AM 

To: drooks@coweta.ga.us 

Subject: FW: Georgia Open Records Act Request: Coweta County Sheriff emails mentioning 

"protest" April 19-24 

Can you look at this 

From: 52761-89549424@requests.muckrock.com [mailto:52761-89549424@requests.muckrock.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9 :24 AM 

To: ccsoopenrecords 
Subject: Georgia Open Records Act Request: Coweta County Sheriff emails mentioning "protest" April 19-24 

Coweta County Sheriffs Office 
ORA Office 
560 Greison Trail 
Newnan, GA 30263 

April 24, 2018 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to the Georgia Open Records Act, I hereby request the following records: 

Any email sent or received by any employee of the Coweta County Sheriff between the dates ofApril 19, 2018 
and April 24 2018 which contain the word "protest." 

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for 
commercial purposes. 

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of 
fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, bye-mail attachment if available or CO­
ROM if not. 

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response 
to this request within 3 business days, as the statute requires. 

Sincerely, 
Christopher Schiano 
Reporter, Unicorn Riot - a nonprofit educational media organization 
www.unicornriot.ninja 

Filed via MuckRock.com 
E-mail (Preferred):5276l-89549424@requests.muckrock.com 
Upload documents directly: https://www.muckrock.com!accounts/agency loginlcoweta-county-sherrifs-office­

https://www.muckrock.com!accounts/agency
mailto:Preferred):5276l-89549424@requests.muckrock.com
http:MuckRock.com
www.unicornriot.ninja
mailto:mailto:52761-89549424@requests.muckrock.com
mailto:52761-89549424@requests.muckrock.com
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8107/coweta-county-sheriff-emails-mentioning-protest-april-19-24-52761I?uuid-login=3274294a-d903-402c­
9c45-4c505 5e 161 7b&email=ccsoopenrecords%40coweta.ga.us#agency-reply 
Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know. 

For mailed responses, please address (see note): 
MuckRock News 
DEPT MR 52761 
411 A Highland Ave 
Somerville, MA 02144-2516 

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock 
by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly 
addressed (Le., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests 
might be returned as undeliverable. 

0 kARNING: This email originated outside of the Coweta County Email System. DO NOT CLICK links or 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Petty. Heather 

From: drooks@coweta.ga.us 

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:07 AM 

To: hpetty@coweta.ga.us 

Subject: RE: Georgia Open Records Act Request: Coweta County Sheriff emails mentioning 

"protest" April 19-24 

Forward the request in a help desk ticket and ask IT to pull them and keep up with time involved and their rate 
of pay. 

From: Petty, Heather 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:26 AM 

To: Rooks, Donna 
Subject: FW: Georgia Open Records Act Request: Coweta County Sheriff emails mentioning "protest" April 19-24 

Can you look at this 

From: 52761-89549424@reguests.muckrock.com [mailto:52761-89549424@reguests.muckrock.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:24 AM 

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

Any email sent or received by any employee of the Coweta County Sheriff between the dates of April 19, 2018 
and April 24 2018 which contain the word "protest." 

The requested documents will be made available to the general pUblic, and this request is not being made for 
commercial purposes. 

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of 
fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, bye-mail attachment if available or CD­
ROM ifnot. 

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response 
to this request within 3 business days, as the statute requires. 

mailto:mailto:52761-89549424@reguests.muckrock.com
mailto:52761-89549424@reguests.muckrock.com


Sincerely, 
Christopher Schiano 
Reporter, Unicorn Riot - a nonprofit educational media organization 
www.unicornriot.ninja 

Filed via MuckRock.com 
E-mail (Preferred):52761-89549424@requests.muckrock.com 
Upload documents directly: https:llwww.muckrock.comlaccounts/agency loginlcoweta-county-sherrifs-office­
81 07/coweta-county-sheriff-emails-mentioning-protest-april-19-24-52761I?uuid-Iogin=3274294a-d903-402c­
9c45-4c5055e 1617b&email=ccsoopenrecords%40coweta.ga.us#agency-reply 
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
addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests 
might be returned as undeliverable. 

I[!]-lwARNING: This email originated outside of the Coweta County Email System. DO NOT CLICK links or 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Petty. Heather 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Quinton Richardson - 10.0 hrs 
Betty Wheat - 9.5 hrs 

Lt. Alan England 
Coweta County Sheriff's Office 
560 Greison Trail 
Newnan, Ga 30263 
(770}253-1502 Ext. 8231 
(678}423-6777 - Fax 
(404)552-7461- Cell 

aengland@coweta.ga.us 
Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:33 AM 
jlewis@coweta.ga.us 
compo time for protest detail on 4-21-2018 
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Petty. Heather 

From: myeager@coweta.ga.us 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 8:48 AM 

To: jtnorris@georgiasheriffs.org 
Subject: SO assistance 

Terry as we continue to prepare could you send out an email that any SO in close proximity to Coweta, that hasn't 
responded with assistance for the upcoming rally/protest in Newnan, Coweta County, and could possibly send some 
officers it will be greatly appreciated. We continue to receive intel but still do not have a clear number of those who plan 
to attend to create havoc. Any agency willing to assist please contact Major Mark Fenninger at 11111lUlI. or email at 
mfenninger@coweta.ga.us. We are requesting additional units to help secure the downtown area which is 
approximately 3 blocks from the park where the rally will take place. We ask all assistance try to carpool to minimize the 
amount of vehicles due to parking and other concerns. Again we don't really know what to expect. We are hearing from 
many counter protest groups but not a lot of planned organization. We pray we would have more of us than them and it 
would go down as a non event, just don't know. Thanks in advance. Any Sheriff can call me. My number i~ 
Thanks so much, Mike ' 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Petty, Heather 

From: Terry Norris <jtnorris@georgiasheriffs.org> 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 10:15 AM 
To: Yeager, Mike 
Subject: RE: SO assistance 

Working on it now Sheriff Yeager. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Yeager, Mike <myeager@coweta.ga.us> 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 20188:48 AM 
To: Terry Norris <jtnorris@georgiasheriffs.org> 
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
to attend to create havoc. Any agency willing to assist please contact Major Mark Fenninger a~ or email at 
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
would go down as a non event} just don't know. Thanks in advance. Any Sheriff can call me. My number ••••• 
Thanks so much, Mike 

Sent from my iPhone 
WARNING: This email originated outside of the Coweta County Email System. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless 

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Petty. Heather 

From: myeager@coweta.ga.us 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 10:31 AM 
To: jtnorris@georgiasheriffs.org 
Subject: RE: SO assistance 

Thank you my friend. I can't pay them but I'll feed them, take care of them and give them gas to get back home if they 
need it! 

-----Original Message----­
From: Terry Norris [mailto:jtnorris@georgiasheriffs.org] 
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
to attend to create havoc. Any agency willing to assist please contact Major Mark Fenninger at 678-707-4113 or email at 
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
would go down as a non event, just don't know. Thanks in advance. Any Sheriff can call me. My number is 7705502705. 
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
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 10:34 AM 
To: Yeager, Mike 
Subject: RE: SO assista nce 

Understood, 

Do you want me to try to find 50 deputies or more? 

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

-----Origina I Message----­
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
many counter protest groups but not a Jot of planned organization. We pray we would have more of us than them and it 
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

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 10:56 AM 

To: jtnorris@georgiasheriffs.org 

Subject: Re: SO assistance 

Up to 50 would be amazing 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Apr 20, 2018, at 10:33 AM, Terry Norris <jtnorris@georgiasheriffs.org> wrote: 


> 

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
officers it will be greatly appreciated. We continue to receive intel but still do not have a clear number ofthose who plan 
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
> WARNING: This email originated outside of the Coweta County Email System. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Petty. Heather 

From: Terry Norris <jtnorris@georgiasheriffs.org> 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 11:50 AM 
To: 'Frank Reynolds (fareynolds@cherokeega.com)'; Victor Hill (victor.hill@co.clayton.ga.us); 

Neil Warren - Cobb (milton.beck@cobbcounty.org); 'Ron Freeman 
(rhfreeman@forsythco.com)'; butch.conway@gwinnettcounty.com; Gerald Couch 
(gcouch@hallcounty.org); 'Keith McBrayer (kmcbrayer@co.henry.ga.us),; Brad White 
(bwhite@lamarcountysheriff.com); nsapresident@aol.com; 
ebrown@newtonsheriffga.org; 'Gary Long (glong@buttscountysheriff.com)'; 'Eric Levett 
(eric.levett@rockdalecounty.org)'; 'jchapman@co.walton.ga.us'; 'Jimmy Carter 
(Jimmy.Carter@fultoncountyga.gov)' 

Cc: myeager@coweta.ga.us; Fenninger, Mark; sheriff-deese@peachcounty.net; 
sheriffnicholson@ellijay.com; Stacy Jarrard (stacy.jarrard@lumpkincounty.gov); Wiley 
Griffin - Decatur (Ipowell@decaturso.com); Steve Wilson - Walker 
(swilson@walkerso.com) 

Subject: IMMEDIATE ATTENTION PLEASE...Request for 50 deputies tomorrow (04-21-18 at 10:00 
AM) in Coweta County 

Sheriffs and Chief Deputies; 

The National Socialist Movement, Antifa and other known protest groups will gather tomorrow (04-21) in Newnan, GA 
for a rally beginning at3:00 PM. The Coweta Sheriff's Office and Newnan Police Department have planned for the event 
over the past several weeks and have arranged support from several surrounding sheriffs' offices, state agencies and 
others. 

Today, however, it has been determined that additional support may be warranted and Sheriff Yeager has asked that the 
Association reach out to other nearby sheriffs' offices to possibly identify 50 additional deputies who can be present to 
assist. We understand the time is late, but It is our hope you will send several to help ensure everyone remains safe. 

Deputies will need to carpool if possible and arrive in Newnan at or before 10:00 AM tomorrow (04-21). Sheriff Yeager 
has asked Major Mark Fenninger of his office to coordinate this effort and to assign deputies once they arrive 
tomorrow. You should contact Major Fenninger at mfenninger@coweta.ga.us or call Sheriff Yeager aJ 

Thank you in advance for your consideration and assistance. 

J. Terry Norris 
Executive Director 

GEORGIA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION 

GEORGIA SHERIFFS' YOUTH HOMES 
P.O. Box 1000 

Stockbridge, GA 30281

] a 
jtnorrjs@georgiasheriffs.org 

georglasheriffs.org I georgiasheriffsyouth.org 
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Petty. Heather 

From: myeager@coweta.ga.us 

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 11:59 AM 

To: jtnorris@georgiasheriffs.org 

Cc: fareynolds@cherokeega.com; victor.hill@co.clayton.ga.us; 
milton.beck@cobbcounty.org; rhfreeman@forsythco.com; 
butc h.conway@gwinnettcounty.com; gcouch@hallcounty.org; 
kmcbrayer@co.henry.ga.us; bwhite@lamarcountysheriff.com; nsapresident@aol.com; 
ebrown@newtonsheriffga.org; glong@buttscountysheriff.com; 
eric.levett@rockdalecounty.org; jchapman@co.walton.ga.us; 
Jimmy.Carter@fultoncountyga.gov; mfenninger@coweta.ga.us; sheriff­
deese@peachcounty.net; sheriffnicholson@ellijay.com; 
stacy.jarrard@lumpkincounty.gov; Ipowell@decaturso.com; swilson@walkerso.com 

Subject: Re: IMMEDIATE ATTENTION PLEASE...Request for 50 deputies tomorrow (04-21-18 at 
10:00 AM) in Coweta County 

Thank you Terry, GSA and my fellow Sheriffs. You can also call Major Fenninger at. III II 6. Thank you. Our hope is 
to have more of us than them. Sheriffs I can't pay them but I will feed them, take care of them and I will give them gas to 
get back home if they need it. Thanks, Mike 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 20, 2018, at 11:49 AM, Terry Norris <jtnorris@georgiasheriffs.org> wrote: 

Sheriffs and Chief Deputies; 

The National Socialist Movement, Antifa and other known protest groups will gather tomorrow (04-21) 
in Newnan, GA for a rally beginning at3:00 PM. The Coweta Sheriff's Office and Newnan Police 
Department have planned for the event over the past several weeks and have arranged support from 
several surrounding sheriffs' offices, state agencies and others. 

Today, however, it has been determined that additional support may be warranted and Sheriff Yeager 
has asked that the Association reach out to other nearby sheriffs' offices to possibly identify 50 
additional deputies who can be present to assist. We understand the time is late, but It is our hope you 
will send several to help ensure everyone remains safe. 

Deputies will need to carpool if possible and arrive in Newnan at or before 10:00 AM tomorrow (04­
21). Sheriff Yeager has asked Major Mark Fenninger of his office to coordinate this effort and to assign 
deputies once they arrive tomorrow. You should contact Major Fenninger at mfenninger@coweta.ga.us 
or call Sheriff Yeager at I • 

Thank you in advance for your consideration and assistance. 
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Petty, Heather 

From: Keith McBrayer <kmcbrayer@co.henry.ga.us> 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 12:30 PM 
To: Yeager, Mike 
Subject: Re: IMMEDIATE ATTENTION PLEASE...Request for 50 deputies tomorrow (04-21-18 at 

10:00 AM) in Coweta County 

Sheriff, I can send you 5 Deputies 

Keith McBrayer 
Sheriff of Henry County 

On Apr 20, 2018, at 11:59 AM, Yeager, Mike <myeager@coweta.ga.us> wrote: 

Thank you Terry, GSA and my fellow Sheriffs. You can also call Major Fenninger a'll] I a lit Thank 
you. Our hope is to have more of us than them. Sheriffs I can't pay them but I will feed them, take care 
of them and I will give them gas to get back home if they need it. Thanks, Mike 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 20, 2018, at 11:49 AM, Terry Norris <jtnorris@georgiasheriffs.org> wrote: 

Sheriffs and Chief Deputies; 

The National Socialist Movement, Antifa and other known protest groups will gather 
tomorrow (04-21) in Newnan, GA for a rally beginning at3:00 PM. The Coweta Sheriff's 
Office and Newnan Police Department have planned for the event over the past several 
weeks and have arranged support from several surrounding sheriffs' offices, state 
agencies and others. 

Today, however, it has been determined that additional support may be warranted and 
Sheriff Yeager has asked that the Association reach out to other nearby sheriffs' offices 
to possibly identify 50 additional deputies who can be present to assist. We understand 
the time is late, but It is our hope you will send several to help ensure everyone remains 
safe. 

Deputies will need to carpool if possible and arrive in Newnan at or before 10:00 AM 
tomorrow (04-21). Sheriff Yeager has asked Major Mark Fenninger of his office to 
coordinate this effort and to assign deputies once they arrive tomorrow. You should 
contact Major Fenninger at mfenninger@coweta.ga.us or call Sheriff Yeager at EdIT 
E [ 17 

Thank you in advance for your consideration and assistance. 
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Petty. Heather 

From: myeager@coweta.ga.us 

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 12:33 PM 

To: kmcbrayer@co.henry.ga.us 

Subject: Re: IMMEDIATE ATTENTION PLEASE...Request for 50 deputies tomorrow (04-21-18 at 
10:00 AM) in Coweta County 

Thank you Sheriff. If you would have one of them contact Major Fenninger a~ for further instructions. I/we 
really appreciate you help. Hopefully it will be uneventful but we just don't know. Thanks again my friend 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 20, 2018, at 12:30 PM, Keith McBrayer <kmcbrayer@co.henry.ga.us> wrote: 

Sheriff, I can send you 5 Deputies 

Keith McBrayer 
Sheriff of Henry County 

On Apr 20, 2018, at 11:59 AM, Yeager, Mike <myeager@coweta.ga.us> wrote: 

Thank you Terry, GSA and my fellow Sheriffs. You can also call Major Fenninger a_ 
• g Thank you. Our hope is to have more of us than them. Sheriffs I can't pay 
them but I will feed them, take care of them and I will give them gas to get back home if 
they need it. Thanks, Mike 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 20, 2018, at 11:49 AM, Terry Norris <jtnorris@georgiasheriffs.org> wrote: 

Sheriffs and Chief Deputies; 

The National Socialist Movement, Antifa and other known protest 
groups will gather tomorrow (04-21) in Newnan, GA for a rally beginning 
at3:00 PM. The Coweta Sheriff's Office and Newnan Police Department 
have planned for the event over the past several weeks and have 
arranged support from several surrounding sheriffs' offices, state 
agencies and others. 

Today, however, it has been determined that additional support may be 
warranted and Sheriff Yeager has asked that the Association reach out 
to other nearby sheriffs' offices to possibly identify 50 additional 
deputies who can be present to assist. We understand the time is late, 
but It is our hope you will send several to help ensure everyone remains 
safe. 

Deputies will need to carpool if possible and arrive in Newnan at or 
before 10:00 AM tomorrow (04-21). Sheriff Yeager has asked Major 
Mark Fenninger of his office to coordinate this effort and to assign 
deputies once they arrive tomorrow. You should contact Major 

mailto:jtnorris@georgiasheriffs.org
mailto:myeager@coweta.ga.us
mailto:kmcbrayer@co.henry.ga.us


Fenninger at mfenninger@coweta.ga.us or call Sheriff Yeager aC. 
IIIna 

Thank you in advance for your consideration and assistance. 

<image002.png>J. Te~ Nor~s <image004.jpg>
Executive Director 

GEORGIA SHERIFFS' AsSOCIATION 

GEORGIA SHERIFFS' YOUTH HOMES 
P.O. Box 1000 
Stockbridge, GA 30281 
(P) 770-914-1076 
jtnorris@georglasheriffs.org 

georgiasheriffs.org Igeorglasheriffsyouth.org 

WARNING: This email originated outside of the Coweta County 
Email System. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

WARNING: This email originated outside of the Coweta County Email System. DO NOT 
CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

2 

http:georglasheriffsyouth.org
http:georgiasheriffs.org
mailto:jtnorris@georglasheriffs.org
mailto:mfenninger@coweta.ga.us


Petty. Heather 

From: myeager@coweta.ga.us 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 12:46 PM 
To: kmcbrayer@co.henry.ga.us 
Subject: Re: IMMEDIATE ATTENTION PLEASE...Request for 50 deputies tomorrow (04-21-18 at 

10:00 AM) in Coweta County 

Mark five from Henry. Someone will call you. Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 20, 2018, at 12:30 PM, Keith McBrayer <kmcbrayer@co.henry.ga.us> wrote: 

Sheriff, I can send you 5 Deputies 

Keith McBrayer 
Sheriff of Henry County 

On Apr 20,2018, at 11:59 AM, Yeager, Mike <myeager@coweta.ga.us> wrote: 

Thank you Terry, GSA and my fellow Sheriffs. You can also call Major Fenninger at If 
, III I .Thank you. Our hope is to have more of us than them. Sheriffs I can't pay 
them but I will feed them, take care of them and I will give them gas to get back home if 
they need it. Thanks, Mike 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 20,2018, at 11:49 AM, Terry Norris <jtnorris@georgiasheriffs.org> wrote: 

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
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Fenninger at mfenninger@coweta.ga.us or call Sheriff Yeager a~ 
& 

Thank you in advance for your consideration and assistance. 
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